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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 323 8. 2021
To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisors, SGOD and CID
Education Program Supervisors

Public Schools District Supervisors

All Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

From: VICTORIAY. GAZO,PhD,CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent
Date: December 1§, 2021

Subject: B.L.E.S.S. MALAYBALAY CITY :BUILDING LEARNING TEAMS FOR SUCCESS

1. In line with the Upskilling and Reskilling of Non-Te¢aching Personnel This Office
through the Human Resource Development will conduct 2 web-based competence enhancement

program ¢ntitled “BLESS Malaybalay City : Building Learning Teams for Success” on December
21-22,2021 via Zoom.

2. The objectives of the activity are the following:

a. Discussed and established the relationship of their individual goals to the wision-
mission of DEPED DIVISION OF MALAYBALAY CITY,

b. Explored the value of resilience, positivity, gratitude and hope in developing positive
cultures and building successful work teams in a time of disruption;

¢. Demonstrated a more profound appreciation and understanding of their individual
role and work vis-a-vis their units mandate as it relates to the thrusts, policies and
effective practices of DEPED DIVISION OF MALAYBALAY CITY;

d. Identified ways to improve work relationships in the context of “ethical and caring
leadership” to inspire and motivate the team members.
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2. The participants of the activity are the Division Non-Teaching/Teaching Related
Personnel excluding the Curnculum Implementation Division.

3. The link will be provided one day before the activity through MC-GAD H&W
Team Group Chat.

4. Should there be queries, contact WOODROW WILSON B. MERIDA, Sentor
Education Program Specialist - Human Resource Development at 09664752094
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